

EXHIBIT 6



Home



My Network



Jobs



Greg Sadowski · 3rd

Machine Learning performance optimization in GPU



Warsaw University of Technology

Boston, Massachusetts, United States · [Contact info](#)

500+ connections

- [Message](#)
- [+ Follow](#)
- [More](#)

About

Exploration and simplification. Current interest in machine learning. Previously researched data movement energy optimization and self-timed circuits in GALS and GALA systems. Graphics, display, and video before that. Started as hardware type a while ago. Around 70 patent applications ... some pending.

Activity

755 followers



Greg Sadowski commented on a post · 1mo
well deserved Kirk!



99 comments



Home



My Network



Jobs

Experience



fellow

AMD

Nov 2007 - Present · 14 yrs 11 mos
Boston, MA



architect

ATI Research, Inc.

2002 - 2007 · 5 yrs

Blu-ray, HD-DVD video decoder (H.264, VC-1, etc.),
XBOX 360 memory system, ...see more



senior consultant

Zaiq Technology

2001 - 2002 · 1 yr

Woburn, MA

System Packet Interface SPI4/5 networking standards h/w architecture ...



senior design engineer

Juniper Networks

2000 - 2001 · 1 yr

Sunnyvale, CA

Gigabit Ethernet card architecture and FPGA design and implementation
and bring-up.



principal engineer

Silicon Graphics, SGI

1986 - 1999 · 13 yrs

Mountain View, CA

variety of projects in digital and analog video and computer graphics
hardware design fields.

Education



Warsaw University of Technology

MSEE, Electrical Engineering & Telecommunication

1975 - 1981



Home



My Network



Jobs

Skills

Hardware Architecture



Endorsed by Chris Brennan who is highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 26 colleagues at AMD



40 endorsements

ASIC



Endorsed by 4 colleagues at AMD



26 endorsements

RTL design



Endorsed by 7 colleagues at AMD



25 endorsements

Show all 43 skills →

Recommendations

Received

Given



Michael Pimboeuf · 3rd

Head of Engineering at PARC, a Xerox Company

April 28, 2007, Michael worked with Greg on the same team

Greg was the architect of the XT HD video product, which was the world's first computer I/O product for HD video. I worked with him as a peer. I would choose to work with him again in a heart-beat.



Kirk Law · 3rd

Chief Development Officer, Cohesity Inc.

November 27, 2005, Kirk was senior to Greg but didn't manage Greg directly

Greg worked as a design engineer in my digital media group at SGI for



Home



My Network



Jobs



Principal Program Manager Lead - WDC Build Systems at Microsoft
October 14, 2005, Dan managed Greg directly

Greg worked for me during part of his tenure at SGI. I have the highest regard for him. He is an excellent engineer with great ideas and the work ethic to make it happen. I've truly enjoyed working with Greg.

Interests

Companies

Groups

Schools



AMD

933,981 followers



Warsaw University of Technology

110,601 followers

Ad ...



Cat, explore jobs at AMD that match your skills

See jobs

People also viewed



Michael Drake

• 3rd

AMD Fellow

Message



Dave Christie

• 2nd

Computer Architect at AMD

Explore Litigation Insights

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time alerts** and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.